Jones, William V, EMNRD

To: Brooks, David K, EMNRD; Davidson, Florene, EMNRD
Cc: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD; Dawson, Scott, EMNRD; Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD; Marks, Allison, EMNRD
Subject: FW: Case Nos. 16161 and 16162 (BTA Ogden Bone Spring wells) and 16077 (Marathon Zeus Bone Spring well)

On April 24%™, David and | heard the Wolfcamp argument from both parties:
16024 BTA Wolfcamp Ogden Wells Mike Feldewert
16076 Marathon Wolfcamp Zeus Wells Jennifer Bradfute

The note above is concerning the Bone Spring portion of the fight,
Cases 16161/16162 BTA
Case 16077 Marathon

From: Michael Feldewert <MFeldewert@hollandhart.com>

Sent: Wednesday, May 9, 2018 3:19 PM

To: Brooks, David K, EMNRD <DavidK.Brooks@state.nm.us>; Jones, William V, EMNRD <WilliamV.Jones@state.nm.us>; Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD
<Phillip.Goetze@state.nm.us>; McMillan, Michael, EMNRD <Michael.McMillan@state.nm.us>

Cc: Jennifer L. Bradfute <jlb@modrall.com>; Adam Rankin <AGRankin@hollandhart.com>

Subject: Case Nos. 16161 and 16162 (BTA Ogden Bone Spring wells) and 16077 (Marathon Zeus Bone Spring well)

| have conferred with Ms. Bradfute and we request that the above referenced cases be continued to the May 31st docket. The parties are working to determine
a time for a special hearing date.

Michael H. Feldewert

Santa Fe Office
505-988-4421
505-983-6043 (fax)
mfeldewert@hollandhart.com
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